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DATE: February 4, 2014
TO: Carlotta Stauffer, Commission Clerk
FROM:
RE:

Veronica D. Washington, Administrative Assistant II, Division of Economid m
Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During January 2014

Attached is the listing of confidential documents in dockets closed in January 2014, identifying
whether each document should be retained at the Commission or returned to the company.
According to staff, document nos. 06439-13 and 06928-13 may now be returned to the company.
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Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During January 2014

DOCKET DOCKET TITLE

130260-EU  Joint petition for
approval of
transfer of

customers by
Florida Power &
Light Company and
Peace River
Electric
Cooperative, Inc.

DOCUMENT LEADSTFJ/ATT.

Division of Economics
STATUS

06439-13 Rome Staff recom fld;
Klancke awaiting order

06928-13 Rome Staff recom f1d;
Klancke awaiting order

DESCRIPTION

FPL Goorland{ -
CONFIDENTIAL)
ustomer account

information for
FPL and PRECO
customers, Exh B
to joint petition
for approval of
transfer of
customers. [See DN
06928-13]
FPL (Goorland) -
(CONFIDENTIAL)
Apzl?cndix B to FPL
and PRECO's joint
petition for
approval of
territorial
a&rccrncm, |See DN
6439-13]
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